
 

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CITY OF WASHBURN         

119 Washington Avenue       715-373-6160 

P.O. Box 638        715-373-6161 

Washburn, WI 54891       FAX 715-373-6148 
 

 
 

NOTICE OF FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING  Monday, August 1, 2022 City Hall 4:30PM  

▪ Committee Review-Monthly Expenditures  
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

NOTICE OF CITY COUNCIL MEETING   

Monday, August 1, 2022    Washburn City Hall   5:30 PM   
 

This meeting may have members participating via tele or web conferencing.  Public participants can listen to the 

proceedings by utilizing a computer or smart phone and using the link  

 https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88538816028?pwd=NVY3QlY4VVpnaW1kdDNTdkltWG9Odz09  by calling 1-888-

788-0099 (Toll Free) and entering Webinar ID: 885 3881 6028 with passcode 080122 as opposed to being present 

for the meeting.  Limited seating will be available at the meeting and guests are asked to keep a six-foot distance 

from one another.   
 

The Council may elect to go into Closed Session for a portion of the meeting pursuant to Wisconsin State Statutes 19.85(1) (e) for 

deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public property and for competitive reasons following which the Council may reconvene 

back into Open Session to take any action necessary on the closed session items. 
 

AGENDA   

▪ Call to Order/Roll Call/Pledge of Allegiance 

▪ Approval of Minutes – City Council Meetings – July 11, 2022 

▪ Approval of Monthly Expenditures via Roll Call Vote 

▪ Public Comment 

▪ Mayoral Announcements, Proclamations, Appointments   

▪ Discussion & Action on Resolution #22-004 to Modify the Lake Superior Scenic Byway Location TAB 1 

in the City Washburn  

▪ Discussion & Action on Unattended Public Display Policy on City Property                                           TAB 2 

▪ Discussion & Action on Goose Control Efforts at West End Park/Treatment Plan Area  TAB 3 

▪ Discussion & Action Proposed Agreement with Bowmar Appraisal Inc. for Assessing Services and     TAB 4 

Revaluation for 2023 and 2024 

▪ Discussion & Action on Ordinance 2022-007 Amending the Conditions Relating to Non-Use of an TAB 5 

Alcohol License 

▪ Discussion & Action on Authorizing Notice for Karlyn/Yellowbird Gallery, at 318 W. Bayfield  TAB 6 

Street, for Issuance of a Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage License 

▪ Discussion & Action on Consideration of Sale and Land Swap of Property (Tax IDs 35809 and  TAB 7 

32800) to Mark Bultmann and Jean Underwood  

▪ Closed Session 

o Consideration of Sale and Land Swap of Property (Tax IDs 35809 and 32800) to Mark Bultmann 

 and Jean Underwood  

▪ Adjourn  
 

 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88538816028?pwd=NVY3QlY4VVpnaW1kdDNTdkltWG9Odz09


July 11, 2022 CITY OF WASHBURN COMMON COUNCIL MEETING 
 
5:30PM  Washburn City Hall & Remote Call-In 
 
City Council Members: 
Present, in-person: Jennifer Maziasz, Carl Broberg, Karen Spears-Novachek, Tom 

Neimes, Mary McGrath, Dave Anderson, Laura Tulowitzky 
Present, remote: none 
 
Municipal Personnel: 
Present in-person: Mayor Mary D. Motiff, City Administrator Scott J. Kluver, 

Assistant City Administrator Tony Janisch, Director of Public 
Works Gerry Schuette, City Attorney Max Lindsey 

Present, remote: none 
 
Absent: none 
 
Call to Order - Meeting called to order at 5:30PM by Mayor Motiff.  Roll call attendance depicted 
seven (7) of seven (7) members of the Common Council in attendance. Quorum of the Council 
recognized.  
 
Approval of Minutes – City Council Meeting of June 13, 2022 - A motion was made by 
Novachek to approve the June 13, 2022 minutes of the City Council, second by Neimes.  Motion 
carried, Broberg abstaining.   
 
Approval of Expenditures - A motion was made by Novachek to approve the monthly 
expenditures as reviewed, second by Tulowitzky. Motion carried unanimously via a roll-call vote.   
 
Public Comment – Jeremy Oswald, 401 W. 5th St., expressed that if camping is expanded at West 
End Park Campgrounds, it should be in the area where there is already camping.  He then asked 
Council to hold off with action until more public comment can be received.  Oswald concluded 
with thanking Council for their service. 
 
Mayoral Announcements, Proclamations, Appointments - The Mayor had no announcements or 
proclamations.  She concluded with the nomination of Chris Gaber to the Washburn Library Board.  
A motion was made by Novachek to appoint Chris Gaber to the Library Board for the term expiring 
April 2025, second by Tulowitzky.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Discussion & Action on Ordinance #22-004 to Amend the Zoning Code for Various Density 
Provisions for Multi-Family Structures in the Dimensional Standards Appendix – The Mayor 
stated that with need for affordable housing, the changes are more in line with what the State requires.  
Novachek moved to approve Ordinance #22-004, seconded by Anderson.  Maziasz questioned the 
change in impervious surface coverage.  The Mayor answered that with a smaller lot, there would 
be more surface coverage from the structure.  Discussion ensued.  Broberg questioned the smaller 
size of the units, and the difficulty EMS may have entering and evacuating.  Discussion continued.  
Motion passes 6-1, Broberg opposed.  
 
Discussion & Action on Certified Survey Map Approval Request for Property at 111 S. 3rd 
Ave E. – Mary McGrath, Petitioner – The Mayor stated this solves a nonconformity in zoning.  
Novachek moved to approve the Certified Survey Map for property at 111 S. 3rd Ave. E. dividing 
into Two Lots, seconded by Neimes.  Motion passes 6-0-1, McGrath abstained. 



 
Discussion & Action on Request for Second Driveway Access at 515 W. 6th St - Karen Grieve, 
Petitioner – Anderson moved to approve the second driveway access at 515 W. 6th St., second by 
Neimes.  Discussion occurred.  Director of Public Works Schuette explained specifics with this 
request.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Review, Discussion & Action on West End Park Campground Expansion Plan Provided by 
Cooper Engineering – The Mayor began discussion stating that the campgrounds are one of the 
few revenue sources of the City and that there is a demand for camping.  The Mayor further stated 
that the previous plan for West End Park appeared to have a lot of dissatisfaction and Council 
directed to look for new options in campground expansion.  Nicole Hodkiewicz, Cooper 
Engineering, presented the process for planning and design for campsite layout at the two locations.  
Maziasz moved to solicit public comment of the proposed expanded camping at West End Park, 
seconded by Novachek.  Kluver asked if this would be separate meeting or part of Council meeting.  
Maziasz responded that the Park Committee could organize a public meeting.  Discussion ensued.  
McGrath disagrees, stating that the West End Plan did propose development in these two areas, just 
maybe not RV.  She added how many times do we go back to the public and then do nothing.  
Discussion continued, including the potential need for more bathrooms depending on the type of 
camping developed.  Maziasz expressed the need to balance between tourism needs and needs of the 
citizens.  Maziasz moved to open the floor, seconded by Tulowitzky.  Motion carried unanimously.  
Jeremy Oswald expressed opposition to RV camping in these two locations because it’s giving up 
more park space and lakefront to visitors.   Novachek moved to close the floor, seconded by Maziasz.  
Motion carried unanimously.  Discussion continued regarding original West End Expansion Plan.  
Motion to solicit public comment for proposed camping expansion passed 4-3 via roll-call vote; 
Broberg, Maziasz, Novachek, Tulowitzky voting in favor; Anderson, McGrath, Neimes voting 
against. 
 
Discussion & Action on Proposed Improvements to Bayfield Street in Phase 2 of STH 13 
Reconstruction Project – Kluver stated the City has begun the planning for Phase 2 of Bayfield St. 
reconstruction with WisDOT.  He continued that five decisions will need to be made in the next few 
months.  These include the detour route, decorative lighting, terraces, sidewalks, and bump outs.  
Kluver added that the right-of-way is wider, 80 ft, in the second phase.  Novachek moved to approve 
the detour route for Phase 2 of Washington Ave. and Maki Rd., seconded by Broberg.  Motion 
carried unanimously.  Novachek moved to approve decretive lighting in Phase 2 to 1st Ave. E., 
seconded by Anderson.  Motion carried unanimously.  Discussion occurred regarding concrete 
terraces and location/extent of sidewalks.  Neimes moved to approve concrete terraces in Phase 2 on 
both sides up to 2nd Ave. E., seconded by McGrath.  Motion passes 6-1, Maziasz voting against.  
Discussion continued regarding pedestrian enhancements and continuity of sidewalks, including 
potential bump outs at 3rd Ave. E. and Central Ave. and flashing crosswalks.  The Mayor ended 
discussion. 
 
Discussion & Action on Job Description for Full-Time Emergency Medical Technician Basic 
– Novachek moved to approve the job description of the EMT Basic Position and authorize to hire, 
seconded by McGrath.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Discussion & Action on Authorization to Fill Equipment Operator/Laborer Position – 
McGrath moved to authorize to hire the Equipment Operator/Laborer position, seconded by 
Maziasz.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Discussion & Action on Hiring Process Policy – McGrath moved to amend the hiring process and 
authorize Staff to approve the hire of open positions, seconded by Broberg.  Motion carried 
unanimously.  Attorney Lindsey stated that department heads would still need Council authorization.   



 
Discussion on Scenic Byway and Off-Premise Sign Ordinance Requirements and Provisions – 
Kluver explained the process that if a change is desired, an approved resolution that eliminates or 
changes the Scenic Byway designation followed by a public hearing.  Then an ordinance amendment 
would be needed for signage.  He concluded that if no change was desired with the Scenic Byway, 
the question of a sign ordinance us moot.  The Mayor stated that Scenic Byway grant funding can 
go to projects not directly on the Scenic Byway, but they must have some type of association and 
proximity to the Scenic Byway.  She added that downtowns are typically exempt from the Byway, 
because of signage issues, unless the municipality requests the downtown be included.  The Mayor 
concluded that if the City chose to exempt the downtown from the Byway, it would not change 
Washburn’s status of being on the Byway.  Discussion ensued.      Maziasz moved to open the floor, 
seconded by Neimes.  Motion carried unanimously.  Emily Sytsma, owner of Merry Mermaid, stated 
that she would love signage for her store, but that the Scenic Byway does not allow it.  Kluver stated 
that existing signs along the Byway can change, the message can change just not the shape of the 
sign.  Anderson requested a resolution to exempt the downtown from the Scenic Byway.  Maziasz 
asked for further details of what will change if the City exempts from the Byway.  Maziasz moved 
to close the floor, seconded by Anderson.  Motion carried unanimously.  The Mayor ended 
discussion. 
 
Adjourn – Mayor Motiff adjourned the meeting at 7:52PM. 
 
Tony Janisch 
Assistant City Administrator 
 
 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 4:30pm 
Committee Member Karen Spears-Novachek & Laura Tulowitzky reviewed monthly expenditure 
vouchers. 



1 



CITY OF WASHBURN 
119 Washington Avenue 
P.O. Box 638 
Washburn, WI 54891 

CIT'l'OF 

To: 
From: 

Honorable Ma�or d City Council Members 
,c Scott J. Kluver, A ·nistrator 

715-373-6160
715-373-6161

FAX 715-373-6148 

Re: Resolution to Exempt Certain Areas of the City from the Scenic Byway Program 
Date: July 22, 2022 
Enclosed you will find a resolution to exempt a portion of the City from the Scenic By-way Program. The motion made at the last meeting what not clear as to which portions of the City should be exempt. This resolution exempts the C-2 General Commercial, C-3 Downtown Commercial, and I-1 Industrial areas from the By-way, which is the area between 8th Avenue West to just shy of 2nd Avenue East. Any of the commercial areas and the industrial areas can be exempt, so the area could be expanded to include the entrance of the City, or more restricted to just include the downtown area. It is a matter of your preference. A copy of the zoning map is included to help you determine this. 
Please let me know if you have any further questions regarding this matter. 

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 





- -- -- --- -- � --

City of Washburn 
Zoning Map 

Base Zoning Districts 

Rasldentlal 
D R-1 Rural Residential 

-- R-2 Slngle-Famlly Resldentlal 

R-6 Mixed Resldentlal 

R-7 Waterfront Residential 

Cottage Commercial 

- C-2 General Commercial 

- C-3 Downtown Commercial 

- MUW Mixed-use Waterfront 
Industrial 

1•1 Light Industrial 
Special Purpose 
- t.-1 Lakefront Corridor 

- M Marina 

Planned Development Districts 

PDD-01 Brevak 

Overlay Zoning Districts 

0 Floodplain 

Shoraland-Wetland 

Shoreland 

C Wellhead Protection 

Map Features 

Navigable Stream 

Minor Arterial 

Major Collector 
Property Boundary Lina 

Other Zoning Districts 

□ 

□ 

Outdoor Lighting Zone 1 
East Third Street Residential 
Historic District 

Downtown Parking District 

-C � 

-�-ri_ __ l

I 
- ...l 

'-! 

[gJ Downtown Design DIStrlct 
�jRecent Amendments I, ---

Ordinance 

------------:., lfloate Number N 

1 inch = approx. 1,300 feet A 
0 0.25 0.5 

(!Morch 13, 2017 17-003 

1l J1Aya, 2019 1B-oos 

Mile! .._,11,2020 =1 

Descrl�Hon 

R::r: ;:r=�� 
Changed z.onlng for 

twope,ro!lls 

�:!'?.'"'I 

,1�.,� 

' 

• Certification 

]Mayor Date 

I City Clerk Date 











































The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
CITY OF WASHBURN         
119 Washington Avenue       715-373-6160 
P.O. Box 638        715-373-6161 
Washburn, WI 54891       FAX 715-373-6148 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

To:  Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
From: Tony Janisch, Assistant City Administrator   
 
Re:  Alcohol Licensing 
 
Date: July 22, 2022 
 
 
Karlyn Yellowbird Gallery LLC (Erik Gruber) has applied for an alcohol beverage retail license of Class 
“B” Fermented Malt Beverage (beer) to be sold on premise at 318 W. Bayfield St.  Karlyn Yellowbird 
Gallery in under new ownership as of this spring.  In order to comply with Wis. Stat. sec. 125.32(3m)-
Limitation on Other Business; the gallery will need to install a secondary doorway to serve as the 
primary entrance for the licensed premises for alcohol consumption.  See included map.  Karlyn 
Yellowbird is in the process of installing this secondary entrance.     
 
If Council determines that the application has been filed without any major concern or issue, Council is 
requested to instruct the city staff to issue public notification and to begin the administrative process.  
 
Following this meeting, if instructed, a public notice of this application will be sent to the Ashland Daily 
Press and alerts will be issued to any interested parties.   

 
 



r T, - cuc."K mouse m ·ror me ucense penoa oegmnmg· t1e10 
to begin and tab throughout. Use mouse to check 

a ro riate boxes, s acebar or enter. 
Save , Clear 

Original Alcohol Beverage Retail License Application 
(Submit to municipal clerk.) 

Applicant's Wisconsin Seller's Permit Number 

For the license period beginning: 08/01/2022
(mm dd yyyy) 

ending: 
---(;--m-m-,dd--.-y-yy-y.,...) --

D Town of 
} To the Governing Body of the: D Village of _w_a_s_h_b_u_r_n _______ _ 

County of Bayfield 

Check one: D Individual 
D Partnership 

@ City of 

Aldermanic Dist. No. 3 ---
(if required by ordinance) 

� Limited Liability Company 
D Corporation/Nonprofit Organization 

456103105886504 

FEIN Number 
84-4578755

TYPE OF LICENSE 

REQUESTED 

D Class A beer

� Class B beer 

D Class C wine 

D Class A liquor 

D Class A liquor (cider only)

D Class B liquor 

D Reserve Class 8 liquor 

D Class B (wine only) winery 

Publication fee 

TOTAL FEE 

Name (individual I partners give last name, first, middle; corporations/ limited liability companies give registered name) 

Karlyn Yellowbird Gallery LLC 

FEE 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ NIA 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

An "Auxiliary Questionnaire," Form AT-.103, must be completed and attached to this application by each individual applicant, 
by each member of a partnership, and by each officer, director and agent of a corporation or nonprofit organization, and by 
each memberlmanager and agent of a limited liability company. List the full name and place of residence of each person. 
President/ Member Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

Lundberg Kelsey Lynn 104 s 4th St, Bayfield WI 54814 
Vice President/ Member Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

Secretary I Member Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

Treasurer I Member Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

Agent Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

Gr.1h�-r £ r-�l... R.�d,4� JD '1 s t.-jl-h st .B c..-, \-: e,I� wr 5'-(1>/'-f
Directors I Managers Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

1. Trade Name Karlyn Yellowbird Gallery Business Phone Number 715-373-2922 

2. Address of Premises 318 W Bayfield St, Washburn Wl PostOffice&ZipCode PO Box 265, 54891

3. Premises description: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. The
applicant must include all rooms including living quarters, if used, for the sales, service, consumption, and/or
storage of alcohol beverages and records. (Alcohol beverages may be sold and stored only on the premises
described.)
see attached layout/plan

( • ,0 

L C !l:15,, M:c.A 

4. Legal description (omit if street address is given above): --------------------

5. (a) Was this premises licensed for the sale of liquor or beer during the past license year? .

(b) If yes, under what name was license issued? Karlyn Yellowbird Gallery, Agent-Ron Piercy

!2]Yes □ No 

AT-106 (R. 3-19) Wisconsin Department of Revenue 






























